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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012

(Time Noted – 7:08 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. And I would ask if you have a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we won’t be interrupted. And when speaking, speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded. Roll call. 

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



DEBORAH A. SMITH, DEPUTY TOWN CLERK 



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE  







(Time Noted – 7:10 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012          (Time Noted – 7:10 PM) 



RONALD & JILL BARTON


22 OLD MILL ROAD, WALLKILL







(2-1-77) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed square footage for accessory buildings to build a three-season room and to keep a prior built pavilion. 

Chairperson Cardone: The Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, January 17th and in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, January 18th. Our first applicant Ronald and Jill Barton, this applicant sent out eleven registered letters ten were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. O.K. please state your request.  

Mr. Barton: Our request is for an area variance for maximum allowed square footage of an accessory building to put a three-season room on the side of the garage and to keep a prior built pavilion that we have by the pool. 

Chairperson Cardone: This application was referred to the Orange County Department of Planning and the County recommendation was Local Determination. Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Ms. Drake: Do we want to treat these as two separate applications, an A and a B is the way they were presented to us, one for the pavilion and then the other for the what?

Mr. Donovan: Well if I could have some clarity because I couldn’t figure out, going through this before. Is the three season room there or not?

Mr. Barton: No.

Mr. Donovan: So, so what's existing there is 1461 sq. ft. of accessory structures? 

And what's being requested is an extra 300 or so square feet is that…? Okay.

Mr. Canfield: Yes that's correct.

Mr. Donovan: Thanks Jerry. I would suggest we view them as one application because otherwise I think it's too confusing.

Ms. Drake: Okay.

Mr. McKelvey: It's still way over.

Mr. Hughes: The percentages are what 71% it indicates on this? I'm a little bit confused about the creative accounting here and to your benefit I might add. It appears as though to me that there was a prior built without Permits and that with what's there now adds up to him looking for another 300 feet on top of what's there already? Is that what I've read Bob? 

Mr. Barton: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So you're looking for another 300 and some square feet on top of what's there already?

Mr. Barton: Correct. 

Mr. Hughes: So now was the calculation done incorrectly? Was the thousand square foot and the existing 1461 considering a 400… 46% that was over and that's what's there now. Now he's looking for another 300 and some square feet that adds another 30% to it so we’re compounded the problem? Is that correct?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that's correct.

Mr. Hughes: Okay. I couldn't understand where one percentage showed 46 and then the other and then I just caught out of the corner of my eye another 300 feet for this three season room.

Mr. Donovan: It cause me a little confusion but I think, I think the effort was to show us what's there is over and then what's requested will bring it further over. Pretty much is that accurate?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct if you reviewing it as two applications that's how it works out.

Mr. Hughes: So then the real number is its 71% over what’s normal.

Ms. Drake: 71 or 74?

Mr. McKelvey: 74.

Mr. Hughes: 74?

Mr. Canfield: 74.1.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. yes you are right. 

Mr. Manley: Yeah it looks like the total it says 17…I can’t read…total 1741 or…?

Mr. Donovan: That’s the proposed 1741.4 sq. ft. 

Mr. McKelvey: 741 over. 

Mr. Donovan: I’m sorry. Are you Mr. Barton? 

Mr. Barton: Yes I am.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. just for the record. Thanks.

Mr. Hughes: Total of 1749 O.K. I’m with you now. Thank you for answering those questions. So the 280 sq. ft. three-season room is going to be added onto the side of the building there?

Mr. Barton: Correct. 

Chairperson Cardone: And the pavilion was built without a Building Permit?

Mr. Barton: A…it was…it’s fifteen, eighteen years ago a…and a…what I thought was approved or what I thought of part of the garage at the time a…it…it obviously is not  so it was built without proper Permits.

Mr. Hughes: Are you the beekeeper?

Mr. Barton: A…that’s my brother right next door.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, I spotted those hives there. I’m a beekeeper.

Mr. Barton: My father did that for years.

Mr. Hughes: I thought so.

Chairperson Cardone: And the greenhouse is that on your property or someone else’s? Near the…it looked like a greenhouse near the beehives. 

Mr. Barton: A…that’s…we use that actually to melt the wax from the a…from the beehives and then they resell the a…the wax just from the sun put the comb and the a…under the glass there so it’s not really a greenhouse but.  

Mr. Hughes: Your maid is busy, it’s a beautiful place you have there. 

Mr. Barton: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: So the biggest thing is that 74% well you got a lot of land there. What do you got a couple of acres?

Mr. Barton: Yeah, we have an acre and a half and my brother is next door an acre and a half, then my sister she’s got an acre and a half and then we’ve got thirty acres in the back behind us that used to be a…that used to be the Audubon, one of the neighbors ended up buying it and then didn’t want it and we ended up with that.

Mr. Hughes: This says this is an R/R Zone? Why is that Jerry? The feed to Chadwick along the (inaudible)?   

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, because of the proximity of it. I can’t tell you though when exactly that was created Ron…a…in relation to when the house was built. I tend to believe that the R/R Zone came later.

Mr. Hughes: It did but I was wondering why and if it was because of the feed and the swamp that goes down into Chadwick reservoir.

Mr. Canfield: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Maher: So just to clarify you…so the lot that your house is on is about 1.4 acres and then you own a lot next door to it to the north of it and also the lot behind it, correct?

Mr. Barton: A…my brother owns the lot to the a…north of it…a…I think my name might be on a…the map. I did own it and then a…sold it to him.

Mr. Maher: O.K. and then the property that is listed as the Audubon Society that was purchased by you?

Mr. Barton: It was…it was purchased by Don Hues and then when Don Hues moved to Florida he sold it to me when he left Town. 

Mr. Hughes: Are there restrictions on that property?

Mr. Barton: On the thirty acres?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. 

Mr. Barton: There’s no restrictions other than its very wet and I think that probably feeds into, you know, the…the Chadwick a…I think its that it obviously goes down in into that area so and we…we bought it and the Town a…its not taxed high because its mostly wetlands.

Mr. Hughes: Yup.

Mr. Barton: And we bought it because there are probably two lots on it there developable that we didn’t want developed so a…

Mr. Hughes: But for the most part you couldn’t build back there?

Mr. Barton: Correct. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. Donovan: May I ask…?

Chairperson Cardone: Certainly.

Mr. Donovan: Mr. Barton are there other homes in the neighborhood…I mean, let me say this to you…one of the things that you have to demonstrate to the Board is that your proposal would not cause any change in the character of the neighborhood. It wouldn’t be any different. It would be in conformance with the neighborhood. Any of your neighbors have a number of out buildings like this or swimming pools or other things on their property which would…the result your home would be in keeping with those?

Mr. Barton: I think most of the homes have, well not most of them, some of them the detached garage, some of them are much bigger than the one we have…a…the a…swimming pools, we’ve had swimming pools with the neighbors. Most of the kids have grown up now and…and those pools have been a…closed down. A…but the area that this is in we have an extensive amount of pine trees on the border. The a…

Mr. Donovan: When you say on the border, on the border between where and where?

Mr. Barton: Between the neighbors to the south of me other than family members so a…on both where the family property ends, my brothers and sisters, there’s barriers. A… there’s nobody other than the…well the Thruway Authority to the a…a…west of us. East of us is the Audubon estate, the prior Audubon land that we own so it’s a secluded area. It’s not visible from the road, any of the…the portion of the garage and the pool area a…and for the most parts other than my brother and sister is not visible by the neighbors.       
Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.






(Time Noted - 7:20 PM)


----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012   (Resumption for decision: 8:51 PM) 



RONALD & JILL BARTON


22 OLD MILL ROAD, WALLKILL







(2-1-77) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed square footage for accessory buildings to build a three-season room and to keep a prior built pavilion. 

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting, on the first application Ronald and Jill Barton at 22 Old Mill Road seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed square footage for accessory buildings to build a three-season room and to keep a prior built pavilion. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: There was high percentage which probably could be considered substantial but under the circumstances, the lot and the neighbors that he has which happen to be his siblings and the buffer that he has all the way around I think puts a little bit of a different light even though that number is high. And he has a substantial amount of property on his own parcel as well a…what did we determine that was 74% over? 

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey:  Seventy-four (74).

Mr. Hughes: So I know that’s a high number but because his lot is unique unto itself and in the neighborhood that its in and there are other agricultural stuff in that neighborhood and people that entertain that kind of stuff, bee hives and gardens and whatever else. I don’t think it’s that offensive in that particular neighborhood but that’s just my opinion. I would put it up for approval.

Mr. Manley: I’d also add that because its a Reservoir/Residential its very restrictive as to other people being able to build so, you know, the lots are going to be somewhat larger...a…it requires what two (2) acres in the…in the Reservoir, two (2) or two and one half (2 ½) in the Reservoir/Residential.

Mr. Hughes: A minimum of two (2) and you have to be at least a certain distance from any of the real reservoir a...estuaries. So I’ll put it up for approval, looking for a second.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, there’s a motion we’re looking for a second. 

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone:  Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

Mr. Barton: Thank you. 

Mr. Donovan: Worth waiting for? 

Mr. Barton: Yes, thank you. 

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



DEBORAH A. SMITH, DEPUTY TOWN CLERK 



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE   








(Time Noted – 8:54 PM)


ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:20 PM) 



ROB & JODY MAC HUGH 


203 EDJEWOOD DRIVE NORTH, NBGH







(41-3-8) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Rob and Jody Mac Hugh. 

Mr. Donovan: Folks, just to be clear, the Board just voted to close the Public Hearing, they didn’t vote on the application. Okay, just so you’re…they’ll do that later in the meeting. 

Mr. Barton: Do we wait for that?

Mr. Donovan: It’s up to you. I just don’t want you to walk out with the wrong idea.

Mr. Barton: Thank you.        

Chairperson Cardone: If you would identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Salpepi: Hello, I’m Mario Salpepi from Coppola Associates a…we’re representing a…the Mac Hugh residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Hold on just a moment. This applicant sent out twenty-eight registered letters, twenty-five were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. 

Unidentified: Excuse me Grace?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Unidentified: Would you like him to use the easel?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

Mr. Salpepi: The residence is in a R-3 zone a…with public water but a septic system so it requires a forty (40) foot front yard. A…the existing residence has a forty-three (43) foot front yard a…in conjunction with a second story and a rear addition we’re proposing a six (6) foot front porch which would cross the front setback by three-foot, seven inches (3’7”). A…we feel its…we feel the 6-foot porch is necessary for aesthetic reasons…a…we’re installing it for weather protection and if we were to go back to the setback it would obviously be a very narrow front porch. I’d like to show the elevation. You can see it’s a…its nine (9) foot wide, six(6) foot deep…a…its not a large structure which is crossing the setback, a…it would not be substantial, a…we do not believe it would have an adverse effect on the neighborhood a…as it would be an aesthetic improvement. A…the variance of three (3) foot, seven (7) inches is about nine point three percent (9.3%)...a…of the requirements. 

Ms. Drake: You’re also doing the proposed great room in the back and that meets all the zoning requirements?

Mr. Salpepi: Yes, maam.

Ms. Drake: Okay. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any further questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public?
No response.

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: After I told everybody to shut off their phones I didn’t shut mine off. Sorry about that, I always make sure I do that but people distracted me earlier. Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Salpepi: Thank you.   



(Time Noted – 7:25 PM)


-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012    (Resumption for decision: 8:54 PM) 



ROB & JODY MAC HUGH 


203 EDJEWOOD DRIVE NORTH, NBGH







(41-3-8) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Rob and Jody Mac Hugh at 203 Edjewood Drive North, seeking area variances for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, they’re not asking for too much a…for the setback I think it’ll improve the looks of the house. 

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is approved.

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



DEBORAH A. SMITH, DEPUTY TOWN CLERK 



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE   (Time Noted – 8:55 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:25 PM) 



JOHN PAGE JR./JPJR HOLDINGS, LLC. 
ROUTE 32 / CHESTNUT LANE / 







     ROCKWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(75-1-36.2) B ZONE & R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance to build a single-family residence in a B-Zone.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant John Page Jr./JPJR Holdings. 

Mr. Bodendorf: Good evening I’m Jon Bodendorf from Hudson Land Design here on behalf of the applicant. What the applicant is requesting is a use variance to allow a residential use in a commercial zone. The subject parcel is currently vacant. It’s approximately eight (8) point acres, eight point eight (8.8) acres in size. The majority of it is located in the R-3 Residential Zoning District but there is a zoning line that bifurcates the property and one of the….

Chairperson Cardone: If I could just interrupt you for just a moment?

Mr. Bodendorf: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: I need to put this on the record. This applicant sent out one hundred and seven (107) registered letters, seventy-one (71) were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. You may go ahead.

Mr. Bodendorf: So a zoning line bifurcates a portion of the property approximately two point three (2.3) acres which has frontage on Route 32 and one of the desired lots of the proposed subdivision is located within that area.

Chairperson Cardone: I’d like to read the report from Orange County Department of Planning.

The applicant makes a case of an economic hardship should they…

Let me go back further.

Our office recommends that the Board make a decision only after the Applicant adequately provides evidence of an unnecessary hardship imposed by the zoning regulations and restrictions. County Planning would like to include the following as advisory comments: 

The Applicant makes a case of an economic hardship should they undertake the design, engineering, construction and renting of any development associated with the portion of the Project Site in the Business District as a commercial property. There is no information provided as to the possibility of simply subdividing the portion of the Project Site in the Business District so that it is a legal lot under the Zoning Law and then marketing it for sale, allowing a future interested party to design, develop and construct a use that is suited for their needs and that plays into the commercial corridor of N.Y.S. Route 32. Additionally, there is no discussion as to the feasibility of working with the neighboring parcel to gain access to the portion of the Project Site within the Business District. Another option is to evaluate providing access from Chestnut Lane in order to contend with the “impractical and extremely costly” design and construction to access N.Y.S. Route 32. And the County recommendation is Local Determination.

I just received this today so I didn’t have an opportunity to get this to you so that you could look it over and address some of these issues. 

Mr. Bodendorf: Okay, do you…do you suggest that we take that and perhaps leave the Hearing open so that we can address it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Well that would be up to the Board but at this point I would a…ask that the Board ask any questions they may have or make any comments they have.

Mr. Hughes: If we could start a…with our Counsel? And describe so the public and everybody involved understands what’s necessary to get a use change in a variance.

Mr. Donovan: Well a use variance is a altogether different animal from an area variance. What the law requires is very specific proof a…and its basically you go through four items and since they’re different let me just go through them again because we don’t see this everyday. Your first item to consider is the applicant has to demonstrate that he cannot realize a reasonable economic return provided a lack of return is substantial as demonstrated by competent financial evidence. Then you have to demonstrate that the lack of return is…I’m sorry, your alleged hardship relating to the property is unique and does not apply to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood. Third, that the requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood and fourth, that the alleged hardship has not been self-created and with regard to the latter one, the self-creation, if…if…that as opposed to an area variance request a self-created hardship in the context of a use variance is an absolute bar. So if and I don’t know if your client purchased the property with the knowledge that the…what the zoning was…if the did purchase it with the knowledge is aputed to them if the zoning was in place at the time they acquired the property then that’s a hurdle that they may not be able to overcome.  

Mr. Bodendorf: Okay, I’m not sure or certain of the answer to that.

Mr. Donovan: Well, yeah I…I think what…again if the Board is agreeable what I want to indicate to you tonight is you may want to fall back and regroup…a…because with regard to the competent financial evidence I know that you have a letter from a…from an accountant but I’m going to tell you from a legal point of view its…it doesn’t address what needs to be addressed fully and what the cases say is that you actually have to go through all the uses that are allowed in the B zone and we have fifteen (15) different uses according to my review of the Bulk Tables and indicate that you can’t get a reasonable economic return for any one of those uses. So this is a fair amount of work that goes into a use variance and a…again its not something that’s done every day and I want to make sure that you’re in a position where you could put your best foot forward a…with regard to that. Because I think on the record in front of the Board, you know, my advice to the Board is you don’t meet that standard. 

Mr. Bodendorf: Okay. Yeah, I mean obviously the…the…the primary concern for the applicant is access to the developable portion of that piece if they had to provide an access off of Route 32 and my understanding is if its going to be a commercial use it…it has to have an access off of Route 32. A…whether or not there could an arrangement with the adjacent lot or…or getting access off Chestnut Lane through some kind of easement that wasn’t looked at so those are things that as I’m hearing tonight it sounds like we need to…to go through all those motions before we can…

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, and you know, I mean there’s obviously, you know, you employed a fair amount of common sense and well that’s always helpful that’s not always my job so the legal requirements for what…what you’re requesting are substantial and I think as I said before you may want to fall back and kind of reevaluate your application and if you are going to go forward, kind of, you might need to school yourself on what’s really required in order to have or your client should school, I mean, themselves in what’s required so they make the best application possible to the Board.   

Chairperson Cardone: One thing you will have to know is when that property was purchased and if the zoning was in effect at the time of the purchase and I can give you a copy of the report from the County…

Mr. Bodendorf: Okay. Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: …because you also need to look at that.

Mr. Hughes: Does anyone have a copy of the deed to this place when it was transferred? I didn’t see it in my package but…

Mr. Maher: Yeah, it’s in there.

Mr. Hughes: It’s in there? Can someone enlighten me when this was purchased?

Ms. Drake: It looks like April 19th or May 23rd 1994.

Mr. Hughes: So I would have to say that if it was purchased in ’94 it wasn’t like the zoning snuck up on the applicant when they bought it they knew it was what it was in that zoning. I see a myriad of complications in this thing and I don’t know how the calculations were taken for the roads, the access or even the actual building lots but I know that there’s a power line utility access right of way that goes through there and I believe that there’s a stream in part of that as well which aren’t to be included in the buildable lots and it looks like the back of these lots were cut short to accommodate that need. Now you had mentioned something about an access over Route 32 which is also known as North Plank Road that precipice that that property ends up on is pretty steep and there is a big gully in there and a, you know, I don’t know how you would bridge that gap but it isn’t like its impossible for you to do so with a pipe or something so you might want to pursue something in that area for that lot out there if you’re so concerned about that being residential. Besides what our Counsel advised the audience here you would have to go through every use that’s allowed in this district and prove that you couldn’t receive a reasonable return by doing that thing if its good for restaurants or retail or stores or gas stations whatever is included in that zone you have to bring financial evidence to this Board to show that its impossible for your client to receive a reasonable return on this property for doing any other project than this. And there’s a report here from a company that tells you about what you would get back from it over a period of time and it indicates in that report that it would take the applicant approximately $750,000 in soft fees to develop this property? Are you the engineer? Aren’t you?

Mr. Bodendorf: Yeah, I mean that’s…that’s in the order of magnitude of estimate of course but…

Mr. Hughes: But that’s for the whole property or for that one?

Mr. Bodendorf: No that’s for that particular piece of it.

Mr. Hughes: Just for that one?

Mr. Bodendorf: If it was developed as a…a small commercial building like a professional office.

Mr. Hughes: What if you were to make a driveway there for a residence?

Mr. Bodendorf: Well the…the difference being if…if…if its a residential use then we can pull the driveway off of Rockwood Drive and avoid all the…the…I mean most of the costs in that estimate are…have to do with the Permitting and the…the bridge and the earthwork that would be necessary to get up that hill and get over that stream and get through the wetlands up to the buildable portion of that property. I mean, when you take out the…the power lines, the stream and the steep slopes there’s not much of an area up here to…to work with so I…I think if the applicant wants to spend the time to…to go through all the…the potential uses in the B zone he could probably demonstrate that none of them would be worth it for him to develop commercially but a…

Mr. Hughes: We have to have solid financial evidences…

Mr. Bodendorf: Understood.

Mr. Hughes: …not a P & L sheet either just that’s not sufficient enough evidence to show about the return on the money.

Mr. Bodendorf: Understood. I…

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Mr. Bodendorf: …we obviously weren’t aware that we had to go through every single use; it just seemed kind of obvious based on what we’re dealing with. 

Mr. Hughes: So I guess…

Chairperson Cardone: I think the best thing would be to hold it open to give the applicant time to go over what information he needs to get back to us.

Mr. Bodendorf: Well we’d appreciate that I…it may end up that he decides to…to pull it completely if it….

Chairperson Cardone: And that would be up to him.

Mr. Bodendorf: I would like to at least…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Bodendorf: …give him the opportunity to make that decision.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I don’t want to build a series of things too, I want to tell you all I see tonight so that you can do it in one shot. A…with the high lines, the stream and all those other restrictions that can’t be considered a buildable part of those lots it looks like you have that somewhat assessed where…

Mr. Bodendorf: Well, that’s not true we…we did show the buildable areas of the lot. Every one of the residential lots in the residential zone conform to the R-3 zoning and we do show the building setbacks for the…the lot that is in the commercial piece that conforms to the zoning requirements but a…you know, that…this obviously assumes a residential home similar to the other lots and consistent to what’s in that neighborhood. 

Mr. Hughes: What’s this tube way here or whatever that is? 

Mr. Bodendorf: Well that’s just to demonstrate that we can provide the required frontage on Rockwood Drive for that…

Mr. Hughes: So you have a way getting there and you’ve made that provision with that shaft way there or whatever you want to call it.

Mr. Bodendorf: That’s…that’s correct but again what we were told by the Planning Board is if this were to be developed as a commercial use we would have to provide access off 32 or North Plank Road and that’s where the problems arise from.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I don’t know what you intend on getting property from 32…which you’d have to be part Billy goat, that thing goes through it.

Mr. Bodendorf: Right, right, I mean it could be done but to…to spend the money to actually do it based on what he can actually fit up there when you count for the parking requirements, landscaping, all that he’s probably can’t get much more than 1500 sq. ft.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a way to get into sewer out there Jerry?

Mr. Bodendorf: There is…there is sewer out on Rockwood. 

Mr. Hughes: And because you are a property owner there you have access to that sewer without being an outside user.

Mr. Bodendorf: Correct. 

Mr. Hughes: And you have water there as well.

Mr. Bodendorf: Right.

Mr. Hughes: All right, I just didn’t want you to go out of here and next month and there’s six (6) more things that we’re looking at I want you to be fully aware.

Mr. Bodendorf: I understand.

Mr. Manley: I just have one question for you and that is…

Mr. Bodendorf: Sure. 

Mr. Manley: …there is a copy of a deed here where J& P Page Ventures, LLC. transfers the parcel to JPJR Holdings, LLC. the date on it is July 18th, 2005 is that the actual transfer of the deed from the one company to the other?

Mr. Bodendorf: I…I do not know the answer to that I would have to defer.

Mr. Manley: Would you confirm that?

Mr. Bodendorf: Sure.

Mr. Manley: Because that’s more than like going to be the date that’s going to be used that JPJR Holdings accepts the zoning for that area. I would imagine.

Mr. Bodendorf: Well yeah, even if it was the 1994 date my guess is the zoning was as it is today back then so…you’re probably correct. That’s probably…it was probably just a change in LLC.

Mr. Manley: I mean if I were you my only recommendation to use I wouldn’t spin your wheels too much. I would go with that first, that first test because without that…without you at least going over that hurdle everything else becomes a moot point.   

Mr. Bodendorf: Okay, we…I…I suppose we may have interpreted that portion of the four steps incorrectly. Perhaps? 

Mr. Manley: Okay. 

Mr. Bodendorf: I guess the way we interpreted it is he didn’t ask for the…the zoning to be as it is, it just you know, this…this has been a parcel that was a…for whatever reason a portion of it was placed in the B zoning district at some time and there was…the balance of it remained residential so…

Mr. Manley: Where…where its not self-created, just to give you an example, is if that was all residential and the Town went and changed it and made that little piece in the front Business…

Mr. Bodendorf: After he had already acquired it.

Mr. Manley: …after he purchased it there would be a hardship because now all of a sudden, you know, the rug was pulled out from under him.

Mr. Bodendorf: Right. Yeah, now...

Mr. Manley: It’s just the…it’s the opposite there so.

Mr. Bodendorf: Now I understand the…the intent of that…that portion and that probably does kill it. 

Mr. McKelvey: It looks like that they purchased it in 2005.

Mr. Maher: Yeah.

Mr. Bodendorf: I think it’s been in his family in one way or another for longer than that but because the current map…

Mr. Donovan: Let’s do this, let’s not…

Mr. Bodendorf: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: …let’s not prejudge everything if we’re…

Mr. Bodendorf: Right.

Mr. Donovan: …going to fall back and another look at it. You should have the opportunity to put your best proof in if that’s what your client elects to do and we can take it from there.

Mr. Bodendorf: I’d appreciate that.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to hold the Public Hearing open?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to hold the Public Hearing open.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Before I even do the roll call, did anyone here want to speak on this application? Yes, please take the microphone. Step up to the microphone here and identify yourself.

Mr. Gamma: Hi my name is Ron Gamma and a thirty year resident of Ashwood, Rockwood and a…just listening to this I had the original a…architectural design for the whole plot from…from a…Jardsdorf going back 1961 when it was first laid out so I know what that piece is but I’m just curious to know right now as I listen to this and I really can’t see the design but I think I see a road coming up in the middle of that a…that roadway.

Mr. Hughes: Grab the mic and come on up.

Mr. Gamma: Great. 

(Mr. Gamma approached the Board easel.)

Mr. Gamma: This is a roadway here? 

Mr. Bodendorf: These are all proposed driveways.

Mr. Gamma: Here? This right here?

Mr. Hughes: The shaded ones are driveways.

Mr. Gamma: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: The other one goes in back.

Mr. Gamma: And this one is next to 63 Rockwood, right here? The one that floods all the time, there is a house built there that should have never been built, it’s a swamp and right next to it is a swamp. A…

Mr. Bodendorf: Yeah, this…this area here has been noted as a wet (inaudible)

Mr. Gamma: Yeah, I don’t know how somebody got that house built there. It floods three quarters when it rains which happened probably eight times this past year already, that house, when one owned that they bought it four hundred thousand bucks, not worth that today. A…what I’m just wondering is where that house is going to be, there is going to be a road here a…and you are proposing access to a commercial zone off of Rockwood? Is that…is that what I’m looking at? 

Mr. Bodendorf: That’s…that’s correct but the…the intent was to provide a single-family residential home back in the commercial piece if we could get a use variance.

Mr. Gamma: Will this a Hearing be open again? Will be notified by certified letter?

Chairperson Cardone: No you won’t be notified by a registered letter but you…we will hold it open until next month which is the fourth Thursday of the month.

Mr. Gamma: Because I know the folks probably don’t really realize, is there a reason why this schematic wasn’t provided as part of a letter as it was with the storage building proposal back about two years ago?

Chairperson Cardone: That’s not usually provided with the letter.

Mr. Gamma: No?

Chairperson Cardone: It’s up to people to come to the meeting so that they can see what the plan would be. Right now the only thing that we’re looking at is that piece of land that they want to…in the commercial area that they want to make a residence and that’s not allowed.

Mr. Gamma: But you do have access, you would have access if that goes through…through with a…with a road off of Rockwood which is an incredibly heavily traveled because I live on the corner of Ashwood and Rockwood. I’ve asked the Town, I haven’t heard from them in six months to put a stop sign at the corner of Ashwood and Rockwood; somebody is going to get killed there, without a doubt.

Mr. Manley: Just so you that know, that…that’s not a road that’s going to be put in, that’s a driveway, it’s a residential driveway it’s not a commercial road that’s going back there. That…that long driveway…

Mr. Gamma: This…this is not a piece?

Mr. Hughes: They are leaving that open so that if they can’t get what they’re looking for they’ve got another way in there.

Mr. Gamma: I think our folks in Ashwood and Rockwood would probably want to see this. I’ll get the word out.

Chairperson Cardone: Good.

Mr. Gamma: And they should at least know. 

Chairperson Cardone: Good.

Mr. Hughes: Are there any designated Federal or State wetlands that you’ve outlined on that?

Mr. Bodendorf: No but my guess is there are some areas down here that might a…meet the Federal wetland definition a…

Mr. Hughes: What about on the other side of the property? Where Mr. Gamma pointed out it floods all the time there’s a condition that exists there…

Mr. Bodendorf: I don’t…

Mr. Hughes: …persistently.

Mr. Bodendorf: …I’m not certain that they would meet the Federal definition but that…that’s something that may come up during the Planning Board review process.

Mr. Hughes: Let me rephrase my question, I’m just concerned that with the amount of water that lays there I can’t imagine that it isn’t a State or a …

Mr. Bodendorf: Well certainly…

Mr. Hughes: (inaudible)

Mr. Bodendorf: …it…it would not meet the requirements of the State, the State requirements are a…they only look at wetlands that are over ten acres in size and this is a pretty narrow…

Mr. Manley: Ron, they are also… 

Chairperson Cardone: This project is before the Planning Board?

Mr. Bodendorf: It…it is but a…we…we originally had shown, I think I mentioned this, we originally had shown a small commercial building back there with access to…to Rockwood and the Planning Board advised us that that would not be allowed so we asked…we…we talked to our applicant and said you have…you have to either pursue a zoning change for this piece or…and a use variance and he chose to pursue a use variance and that’s why we’re here tonight. And now we need to…

Chairperson Cardone: But the rest of the project is before the Planning Board?

Mr. Bodendorf: Yes, but it’s not currently active until we get through this…

Chairperson Cardone: And I would hope that at that time there would be a Public Meeting because a…if you’re talking about access to that part which is commercial being on Rockwood certainly the neighbors would need to be able to see that and be able to respond to it. 

Mr. Bodendorf: Right but if…if it ends up being commercial the…the access will not be to Rockwood…that…that was plainly stated by the Planning Board.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Mr. McKelvey: I…I would suggest to Ron too that if your neighbors are interested let them know that it is being held over because they won’t get a mailing.

Mr. Bodendorf: Once it goes back to the Planning Board when we have the layout that…that works for them we’re going to have to go through the same kind of Hearing process with them. 

Mr. Gamma: If I could just ask another question, I’m just curious, the size of the lots are they a third of an acre or and what does that come out to dimension, frontage and sidelines?

Mr. Bodendorf: Well the…the lots vary in size from a…the largest in the residential zone a…about one point one (1.1) acres to one point (1.) a…one point three (1.3) acres and all the way down to approximately a…point three (.3) acre.

Mr. Hughes: So are they a hundred (100) x a hundred and a quarter (125) those small ones?  

Mr. Bodendorf: A…I don’t have all the dimensions on this drawing.

Chairperson Cardone: The next meeting would be February the 23rd that’s on a Thursday.

Mr. McKelvey: They didn’t want to change the zoning? They didn’t want to take that parcel and put it in the residential?

Mr. Bodendorf: Well that…that may be something they…they decide to… 

Mr. McKelvey: Can they do that Dave?

Mr. Bodendorf: …pursue at this point.

Mr. Donovan: Well they’d have to petition the Town Board, the Town Board needs to have a Public Hearing, need to refer it to the Planning Board for a report so it’s a legislative decision, it’s a process that takes some time and it’s a legislative decision that the Town Board would make after having a Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: And that’s what actually happened the last time they had petitioned the Town Board, I believe, to do a zoning change because they wanted to have storage units in that entire section. Correct?   

Mr. Bodendorf: I believe you might be correct.

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Mr. Bodendorf: I wasn’t involved with that particular application.

Mr. Manley: And the Town Board did a mailing to all of the homeowners with a copy of  where the storage units were going to be and that’s where they came out for the zoning change and the public was vehemently opposed to having that all commercial. So that kind of didn’t get the a…the zoning change that they were looking for when they wanted to go from residential to, I believe Business or IB, one or the other. I forget what they were looking to go towards but it was a zoning change.

Mr. Bodendorf: Well perhaps going from the other way might be looked upon more favorably. 

Mr. Hughes: You understand it’s a different option all together?

Mr. Bodendorf: Absolutely.

Mr. Hughes: Are these the lumber guys out of Poughkeepsie Page?

Mr. Bodendorf: Related.

Mr. Hughes: So they know the business it’s not like this is their first game at this?  

Mr. Bodendorf: That’s correct. 

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: Meantime we have a motion on the floor. Was there anyone else from the public before we vote on the motion? Okay we have a motion to hold the Public Hearing open. Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Okay so we’ll hold it open until the 23rd of February. 

Mr. Bodendorf: If he decides to pull it we can just call?

Chairperson Cardone: You should send a letter.

Mr. Bodendorf: Okay and I did receive one more of these in the mail today.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, I’ll take it.

Mr. Bodendorf: Thank you all very much. 
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BRIAN MC CUTCHEON /


179 SOUTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH

      B C & N CARPETS INC.


(60-3-14.2) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to erect additional signage on the building.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Brian McCutcheon/BC & N Carpets Inc. This applicant sent out fifteen registered letters, eleven were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. For the record please identify yourself. 

Mr. Goetze: Good evening, my name is Danny Goetze, I represent Village Paint Supply. We are a tenant of Brian McCutcheon, BC& N Carpet One. We are here to request additional a…signage to put a new…to put a sign up on to the façade of the building above our store. Right now there isn’t any signage on the building itself. 

Chairperson Cardone: And this was referred to the Orange County Department of Planning and this was their response.  

Orange County Department of Planning recommends that the Board make a decision only after weighing the balance to be realized by the applicant against the potential detriment to the health safety and general welfare of the neighborhood and/or community. Our office would like to add the following advisory comments:

County Planning recommends the Board ensure the variance being applied for is sufficient. According to the Code Compliance Disapproval the applicant is looking to add eighty-eight (88) square feet of signage to the existing building at a size of forty-eight (48) inches by twenty-two (22) feet. Based upon the information submitted by Paul Signs, there are no dimensions related to the length and width of the store name sign superimposed on the building canopy at the top of the page, our office assumes that the aforementioned dimensions related to that signage. Our offices understanding of the Zoning Law 185-14B (1) (c), the two (2) twenty-eight (28) inch by an unknown length signs associated with the exterior window graphics depicted at the bottom of the page would also be included in the total square footage. Therefore, the variance may be significantly above that stated in the Code Compliance Disapproval and the County Recommendation is Local Determination.

Mr. Goetze: May I say something?

Chairperson Cardone: Sure.

Mr. Goetze: The graphics isn’t something that needs to be done. It was an option if the sign didn’t happen but a…it’s not a necessary thing. The sign is much more important and since we are a Benjamin Moore dealer that’s part of our compliance with them, part of a…an alliance that that they require a sign up on the building and there’s a lot of factors that go involved with that alliance. So that’s why we’re requesting that. 

Mr. Maher: Were you…were you aligned with the Benjamin Moore prior to moving into that location?

Mr. Goetze: A…well, they have a…we’ve had a sign before on another building that we were on, yes, yes, but they’ve got a new program that they’ve been developing over the last couple of years that’s going into effect actually this year and part of that is to have a sign on the building. And since we moved in that building we became the signature store which is…which is part of the whole alignment and that requires to have a sign of their…of their a…design colors and so on and so forth to be put on that building so…

Mr. Maher: Do you have some kind of documentation from Benjamin Moore stating the requirements?

Mr. Goetze: I mean I’m sure I can get that. I’m sure I can get that if that was…if that was the issue for, you know, that was holding it up I can definitely get something from them stating that its part of it.  

Ms. Drake: In the calculations for the total square foot that is existing does it include the window signs? Do you know Jerry? If it includes those windows?

Mr. Canfield: I’m sorry, repeat that Brenda.

Ms. Drake: The total existing square footage for the signs does that include the two signs that are in front of the windows?

Mr. Canfield: No it does not.

Mr. Donovan: Jerry is that…are there other signs on the building? There’s more than this use in the building, right?

Mr. Canfield: Yes I believe there’s two and possibly three occupancies in the building.

Mr. Goetze: Well, there’s three occupants in the building, there is a…there’s no other signs on the building at all. We would be the only one with a sign on that.  

Mr. McKelvey: There’s none…there’s none under there with the carpeting?

Mr. Goetze: No, nothing. The only thing they have is a podium on the road.

Mr. Canfield: Let me add something, if my memory serves me correctly both this building and the other building next door, the last one to be constructed, I think there’s extensive language in the Planning Board a…resolution with respect to allowable signage. I know the Planning Board went to great lengths and their consultant, their architectural consultant for landscaping which Karen Arent usually handles a lot of the signage and I know there was a lot of communication and a lot of effort spent into promoting the decorative free-standing signs that are in the front of those buildings. I don’t recollect if there was any restrictive language in the resolution with respect to building signs, signs being on the building. A…I just bring that before you as a consideration. The banner type signs that are displayed here…

Mr. Goetze: Those will come down.

Mr. Canfield: Okay. They are not permitted.

Mr. Goetze: Those are temporary because there’s no visibility from…there’s no way of people knowing that we’re there sometimes so…

Mr. Canfield: I think that’s what the County is referring to…a… they are not permitted.

Mr. Goetze: Oh, they are talking about the banners oh, yeah. Those banners will come down that’s a temporary thing. We’ve been there a year and a year this past October and this has been a long process so yeah, those will come down as soon as we get that sign up. That was in lieu of that so people would know where we’re at.

Mr. Manley: There’s…there’s a BC&N sign a…free-standing…

Mr. Goetze: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …that’s close to the road.

Mr. Goetze: Right.

Mr. Manley: Isn’t there something on there too that says Village Paint?

Mr. Goetze: Yes, yes, there is but a...

Mr. Manley: Was that ever factored in or does the Town…?

Mr. Goetze: That…that basically what was done with that sign is he took the plate out that had his name on it and just divided into three. So, you know, our sign is like this high, whatever that…whatever the dimension is.

Mr. Manley: What was on the plate before he took it down?

Mr. Goetze: His name, his name so when he added tenants he added two more names onto the same sign. That’s why I’ve been going on this for a year because he was supposed to make that bigger going to the whole thing and nothing ever happened so I have to proceed and get this done because it is disrupting our business and it is effecting it  by not having enough signs. It was only until October of this past year that we actually had a sign out there. We had nothing for a year and it effected our business tremendously (inaudible)

Mr. Manley: There is currently a sign out on the roadway that says Village…

Mr. Goetze: Yes, yes.

Mr. Manley: …Village Paint.

Mr. Goetze: Yeah very small, its…I think what it is is what they have out there is about a hundred (100) square feet, fifty (50) on each side so we have a sign on each side of it fifty (50) divided by three (3) whatever that is that’s how big our sign is.

Mr. McKelvey: Would that have to be figured in on this signage?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, it should be total, total signage.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, I think that‘s why we have included ninety-eight point seventy-five (98.75) existing right?

Mr. Goetze: Right.  

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct. That’s correct. 

Mr. Goetze: Right. Exactly.

Mr. Hughes: I agree with… 

Mr. Canfield: If I may…?

Mr. Hughes: …what Jerry said before I’d like to see the narrative. That building is not that old I’d like to see what the Planning Boards restrictions were pertaining to those signs because I remember when that thing went on not only was there issues about the signs but that drainage that went across 52 and a lot of other things that were incorporated between that whole general area. So I don’t want to negate anything that they’ve fixed in place and I’d be more comfortable what their narrative says pertaining to the signage.   

Mr. Manley: And initially when that building was built there was only going to be one business in there. It was basically sold to the Planning Board as one business going to occupy the entire thing and then obviously the economy has now changed so they’ve carved it up into two more, actually three more units…

Mr. Goetze: Yeah, total of three, right.

Mr. Manley: …so, you know, that of course obviously changes the needs of the tenants but at the same time that wasn’t what was presented to the Town when it was first proposed.  So you have kind of a, I don’t want to call the intentional bate and switch but you have something that was presented and its kind of morphed into something different so obviously the needs are changing so I think what a…Ron has said is probably a good idea. Let’s get what the Planning Board initially approved and go from there.

Mr. Goetze: In reference a…

Mr. Canfield: What I was…excuse me.

Mr. Goetze: Okay.

Mr. Canfield: What I was going to say was exactly what Jim had said a…keep in mind this only one hundred and ninety feet (190) frontage a…therefore permitting only approximately ninety-five (95), ninety-eighty (98) square feet of signage a…for one tenant that maybe be okay but as the building is multiple tenants now, which is permissible I’m not indicating that there’s any violation there. A…however, in the business world and the business needs obviously ninety-five (95) square foot of signage is not going to suffice for all the tenants involved a…but if I may suggest also like I had said originally, I...I agree if you could just take the time and research what the Planning Board’s wishes were and what the restrictions of any of the resolution were so that both Boards are sync in looking at this project.   

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, do you happen to know if that place has been divided off with firewalls since the metamorphosis took place there?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I do know that Ron. That building is fully sprinklered a…but yes there are a…one hour wall separation between tenants. It goes from the concrete floor to the underside of the deck.

Mr. Hughes: Okay, thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyone in the public that wanted to address this application? 

Mr. Manley: Just one other for the attorney, is it possible that we could send something to the Planning Board to ask for their comments being that they are the ones that…?

Mr. Donovan: Well I think if we look at the Resolution of Approval and the approved site plan that should…that should indicate what a…we need to follow and I think we need to bear in mind as sure as we’re sitting here other tenants are going to come in because…because heck if I had a business I’d want a sign up too.  

Mr. Hughes: I…I…

Mr. Donovan: Otherwise no one knows you’re there.

Mr. Hughes: Somewhere I thought I saw an eighty-nine (89) percent overage on this thing, is that true?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s because there isn’t much road frontage…

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: …as Jerry had said.

Mr. Hughes: But I…I mean even at that that’s a substantial figure which is something that we have to consider in our rulings.

Mr. Manley: Well the other thing you have to consider too is architecturally by putting a sign on the far left hand side and having two other tenants is going to look very out of place to have a sign all the way on the left and no sign in the middle or on the right and then it goes back to what Jerry was saying now you’re going to have two other tenants coming in saying I want the same thing that this guys got on the building. And then, you have the building to the left of that which is the a…the brick building, they don’t have any signs up on there…on there exteriors from what I…

Mr. Goetze: Yes, they do.

Mr. Manley: …they have that…they have that sign on the outside.

Mr. Goetze: And they have one up above each store. So there’s six tenants, they all have their own sign. If I may comment on what you said? I understand that is a possibility but the reason why I’m here alone is because the other tenants have no interest in doing a sign at all at any time so I cannot wait much more. I can’t wait any longer for them to do anything and everyone to do a sign because they’re not interested in that at all so…

Mr. Manley: Is there a way that the sign out in the front could be redone in order to kind of affect the same thing that you’re looking to do instead of putting it on the roof? Could it be changed where you do it on the freestanding pole? Somehow incorporate a different design and…?

Mr. Goetze: No …

Mr. Manley: Why not?

Mr. Goetze: …because I think it’s…

Mr. Manley: If you were given more square footage there? 

Mr. Goetze: Well then he has to…he has to extend that sign and make it bigger but I still don’t think that is a fair a…reasonable alternative because I think we are entitled to having a sign on a building because we are a retail business we want to succeed and we want to do well here as well as the building next door to us has signs on it. So I don’t think we’re asking for anything that is unreasonable. The only problem that I think that you’re seeing is that there will be one sign without anything else on the rest of it. But that’s not…that’s not something I can control because they don’t want…they have no intention in doing a sign and ultimately this really isn’t my responsibility. It’s the owner of the building that should be doing this but I have to…I have to continue to try to get this done.

Mr. Hughes: You said there were six tenants in there?

Mr. Goetze: No there…well the building next door, the brick building that he referred to has five or six tenants and they have a sign above each of their businesses.

Mr. Hughes: So to be fair for everybody and to look to the future without rubbing a crystal ball…

Mr. Goetze: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …you’re looking for a sign…

Mr. Goetze: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …let’s say then next two guys in there want a sign too…

Mr. Goetze: Right, right.

Mr. Hughes: …do we refer this back to the Planning Board with the Building Department and say what are we doing with the big picture here? 

Chairperson Cardone: Well I think first we’d need to look at what the Planning Board had to say and if there were any restrictions and then we…if there are no restrictions and we have to look at what they recommended and then base that also on the change in the economy and the change in the usage since that was done.

Mr. Hughes: And for you sir, with Benjamin Moore, do they have another sign that they use for their corporate logo and all of that stuff that could be put out on that sign in the front? To me…

Mr. Goetze: We…

Mr. Hughes: …you might be better off getting something out there than on the building itself to catch them by the road. That sign on the front of the building, the guys driving on the street he’s not looking over at the roof of the building. It may be a better position for you and the paint company…

Mr. Goetze: Well…

Mr. Hughes: …and it may be easier to develop something…

Mr. Goetze: Well…

Mr. Hughes: …up there.

Mr. Goetze: Well that…I mean, that is an option as a separate…as a separate a…pole is what you’re saying…a separate pole on a different part of the property?

Mr. Hughes: I mean, what do they got a field goal out there, two steps and a sign in between?

Mr. Goetze: I…I don’t think…

Mr. Hughes: It needs to be extended, you know.

Mr. Goetze: I don’t think adding something to that to make it bigger in that where their two signs are is a…something that is a probably acceptable by them as well as something that I don’t think is fair. Another post sign somewhere else on the property closer to our side of the building that’s probably something we can consider if you really don’t want something on the building but that’s something that he had already looked into whether he is telling me the truth or not, he said was told he couldn’t.

Mr. Donovan: Understand though Ron that is still the same variance.

Mr. Hughes: It is.

Mr. Donovan: Because we have the issue of the road frontage…

Mr. Goetze: Still got to add.

Mr. Canfield: Well not necessarily true Dave.

Mr. Donovan: Well I take exception to that Jerry.

Mr. Canfield: Counsel, I’m sorry, if you stand corrected. Well there’s a regulation in the Zoning on the signage that only on freestanding sign per site. So if there were an additional freestanding sign that would be a separate variance.

Mr. Donovan: Isn’t that what I said?

Mr. Canfield: Total square footage.

Mr. Donovan: Oh, I thought that I stated…I said that he’d still need a variance.

Ms. Drake: Well Jerry is saying he’d need two variances.

Mr. Canfield: A different variance. 

Mr. Hughes: Jerry doesn’t speak the northern dialect.

Mr. Goetze: I also could modify that size. It doesn’t necessarily…if that’s a concern of being eighty-eight (88) square feet I…I mean, I’m sure that something could be accommodated and I could modify that to knock it down a little bit.

Mr. Maher: You may want to, you know, two things…obviously provide some documentation from the company that, you know, there is requirement…that there is a requirement there and then obviously if in fact some type of way you can reduce the overage.

Mr. Goetze: I can, I know I can.

Mr. Maher: You may want to visit…

Mr. Goetze: I know I can its just a matter…I mean, they’ll make the sign accordingly. It can’t be really small to make it look like…because this is a huge façade. If anyone has seen the building it’s got to be ten (10), fifteen (15) maybe it’s a huge height façade so a very small sign that’s two (2) feet by fifteen (15) feet is actually going to look ridiculous on there. So it needs to be of some sort of size but maybe we can modify it a little bit.    

Mr. McKelvey: The only thing I think Jims talking about too, you get…you got the sign and they say well you got a sign maybe we want one now too, the other two tenants. 

Mr. Goetze: Well I mean, that’s why I wanted to do the…it should have…it should, you know, combine.

Mr. McKelvey: That’s why we have to know what the Planning Board…

Mr. Goetze: Well they would have to come for another variance per se and add it on. Right, then either get turned down or they will and that’s…that’s a…you know I need to worry about my business basically you know.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, I know you understand.

Mr. Hughes: The segmentation here of that building and the sign that’s allotted to however many entities that are in there is the problem. And I understand about your part of it, your store and all that, if everybody is taking the hands off thing that’s going to develop problems later on. Not for you but for us, they’ll be back here with the same thing. We’re looking at a way now to give you all possible options so that you don’t have to end up back here again and that we don’t have to have two other stores singing the same song…

Mr. Goetze: Sure.  

Mr. Hughes: …that you’re singing.

Mr. Goetze: Sure. And I also take up about half of the frontage of the whole building.

Mr. Hughes: You have fifty (50) percent of that?

Mr. Goetze: I have about half of the frontage of the building the other ones share a much smaller space than the…my frontage is about half of it so its…you know…so I don’t know it’s a hundred and nine-two (192) feet and mines got to be at close to half of it if you visually look at it.

Mr. Hughes: So you’ve got an eighty-nine (89) percent request over the top without addressing the other tenant?

Mr. Goetze: Right. That’s right.

Mr. Hughes: BC & N if they want to stay in that frame of mind that’s up to them but now what can you do to reduce that percentage down to something reasonable? Can you handle a twelve (12) foot sign? 

Mr. Goetze: Twelve (12) foot wide?

Mr. Hughes: Twelve (12) foot long and twenty-two (22) inches like you’re keeping it the same twenty-two (22) by twenty-two (22) you’re talking about? Can you live with a sign that short? Well I’m not saying these are the numbers but you got to look at some way of reducing the substantial overage that you’re asking for for your particular store only. You’re not asking for the whole building. So we don’t want to segment this and then end up with another guy in here.

Mr. Goetze:  Right, I mean, my…yeah, my…in the back of my head I had thought that that’s what you probably would say and, you know, to try to make it a little smaller so, yeah, I don’t know what that  number is maybe forty-five (45) to sixty (60) square feet maybe, maybe. I don’t know if I can get down to thirty (30). I’d really have to, you know, I’d have to really look at that and…and visually see and put it up on…on the there and see what it looks like. I don’t want it to be a toothpick in a…

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. 

Mr. Goetze: You know.

Mr. Canfield: I have a question. Is there a…I see the sign Benjamin Moore is much more and much larger than your establishment so that leads me to believe is there some type of brokered requirement or Benjamin Moore’s requirements…

Mr. Goetze: Well yes, they have a…

Mr. Canfield: …driving this?

Mr. Goetze: ….yes we are an independent dealer a…they don’t own us at all but they do have an alliance program where…a…and a signature store where if you comply with what we do and put the sign that they want amongst a number of other things that’s required then there is purchase discount, there’s all type of benefits that you get along the way that help the business so yeah, I would say that there is a requirement for them but would they…if I couldn’t do it, then, then my business would suffer. No, I wouldn’t get that advantage that maybe other dealers in the area or in the county would get if they were to do that.

Mr. Canfield: Does Benjamin Moore have any like size requirements or…?

Mr. Goetze: No, no I think, I think, no I think they are very flexible with that so I mean I think we can. I just need to make sure that it’s proportionately looks proper on there and doesn’t look so small that it’s ridiculous but…

Mr. Hughes: Maybe I would suggest that you do an in scale perspectus on it, you know with the length of the building…

Mr. Goetze:  Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: (inaudible) you see if you do the twelve (12) foot sign on the building and scale it down…


Mr. Goetze: I could do a couple of different options and… (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: …and then you set it out over your section of your store it might be reasonable enough but you’ve got to get that number down.  

Ms. Drake: The ninety-eight (98) square foot existing…

Mr. Goetze: Yes?

Ms. Drake: …is that just the sign, the pole sign on the road?

Mr. Goetze: Exactly. That’s the front and back that counted, the count as like forty-eight (48) on each side, yes.

Ms. Drake: Okay. I just wanted to make sure that didn’t include other signs (inaudible)

Mr. Goetze: Just that, yeah. And ours isn’t even that much ours is a third of that ninety-eight (98) so ours is thirty (30). 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to hold the Public Hearing open? 

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, so February the 23rd and if you could have those items that were requested.

Mr. Goetze: I know he wants the a….

Chairperson Cardone: The letter from…

Mr. Goetze: The letter from Benjamin Moore.  

Chairperson Cardone: And then any redesign that would…

Mr. Goetze: Of the smaller size.

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible) …it was more a question of what you could provide to document your case for the Board.

Mr. Goetze: Sure, sure that’s no problem and then I’ll do a couple of renditions of…

Chairperson Cardone: Right

Mr. Donovan: The other thing that may be helpful to you, because we’ll take a look at the Planning Board Resolution and whatever is on the site plan map, those are available here at Town Hall and it would be probably be helpful to you if you could go to school on those things as well so you’re…you’re well informed when redesign your sign if you decide to do that.

Mr. Goetze: The site plan you talking about?

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, correct, and the Planning Board Resolution of Approval. 

Mr. Goetze: I should do that, okay, thank you.

Mr. Hughes: I think we can find out in the minutes what we’re looking for from the Planning Board because they would have said on the minutes at that meeting when they made any conditions…

Mr. Manley: Yeah, but he needs to know what that is so that he can… 

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, I don’t want him to find out next February, he should take a look at it too. Right? 

Mr. Hughes: Well aren’t they on-line?

Mr. Canfield: That’s what I was going to suggest. The minutes and the minutes of the final meeting when the approval was granted…

Mr. Donovan: And minutes are great and then you can do that on-line, the Resolution of approval and site plan map are here because there’s an issue of what’s said at the meeting and what gets into the Resolution so…

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, that’s true.

Mr. Goetze: Okay, I’ll…I’ll go to the office then and get that, yeah.

Ms. Drake: And then we would need your stuff submitted back to us what…two weeks before the meeting? So we can have a chance to review it before the meeting.

Mr. Goetze: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: Ten days before.

Ms. Drake: Ten days before.

Mr. Goetze: And I go to the same Code Compliance office to hand it in?

Chairperson Cardone: The Zoning Board office, yes.    

Mr. Goetze: Okay, okay. Thank you for your time.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering all those questions.

Mr. Goetze: Oh, no problem.
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ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012           (Time Noted – 8:18 PM) 



VALENTIN CORDERO 


537 GIDNEY AVENUE, NWBH

         & MARIA MORA


(81-2-2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build an uncovered deck (Sherman Drive) and keep a prior built front deck (Gidney Avenue) on the residence. (Has two front yards)  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Valentin Cordero and Maria Mora. This applicant sent out forty-one registered letters, sixteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. Just for the record if you would identify yourself.

Mr. Cordero: My name is Valentin Cordero.

Mr. McKelvey: You can take that off or raise it up.

Mr. Cordero: All right.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would just state your request. 

Mr. Cordero: I’m trying to build a…get a C.O. for two decks. One is eleven by fourteen (11 x 14) looking towards Gidney Avenue and another deck by twelve by twenty-four (12 x 24) towards Sherman Drive. I bought this…I bought this house and the person that built all these decks they didn’t get a C.O. I’m just trying to do things the right way. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay this was also referred to the Orange County Department of Planning and their recommendation is Local Determination. Now the deck in front was there when you bought the house, correct?

Mr. Cordero: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And you wanted to build a new deck also or…?

Mr. Cordero: Yes, I want to build the same size deck that the house came with which is twelve by twenty-four (12 x 24). 

Ms. Borgia: Hi my name is Maggie Borgia. I was his twin sister but also his realtor in acquiring the property.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Ms. Borges: This was a foreclosure when he acquired the property. Now what occurred was the bank told us that the house had these decks without C.O.’s. That in order for him to acquire the loan on the house they made us break it up. The Inspector for the Town of Newburgh came over and told us those footings were approved actually. They were approved but the actual fact was not...they never closed out the file so we had to rip the whole deck down and that way we were able to go to closing. So what he instructed us to do was and I think you have the pictures was a small landing, you know, and a few steps going down but the actual footings are actually still there that were actually approved. So at this juncture what they would like to do is to actually place back the original deck that was there when they purchased the home. But do it the right way which is having it with a C.O.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Borgia: You’re welcome. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: Part of your property is in the City of Newburgh and the other part is in the Town on this on top of everything else.

Mr. Cordero: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: There’s a lot of that that goes on in here you wouldn’t believe.

Ms. Borgia: Yeah, yeah.

Mr. Maher: Jerry, if I could? When was…do we…when the deck was built when the footings were poured or the deck was built?  Do we have an idea there?

Mr. Canfield: I don’t know that Mike. I don’t have that with me.

Mr. Hughes: Was this all done without Permits, Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Well one is a proposed deck, the twelve by twenty-four (12 x 24) is proposed. The one with the issue and Joe has it listed as a prior built eleven by fourteen (11 x 14) front deck.

Mr. Hughes: So we can presume there was no Permits on it or…or it was just…?

Mr. Canfield: It sounds like there was a Permit but perhaps because there was a time lapse and it may have been closed out.

Mr. Hughes: I was wondering what you were getting at when you said they never closed it out.

Ms. Borgia: Right.

Mr. Hughes: There was never a final inspection?

Ms. Borgia: You got it.

Ms. Drake: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: There was no C.O. issued?

Ms. Drake: Please use the microphone.

Ms. Borgia: What?

Ms. Drake: Please use the microphone.

Ms. Borgia: Oh, I’m so sorry.

Ms. Drake: This is all recorded.

Ms. Borgia: Oh, I’m so sorry. Yes, what happened was they according to what he instructed us was they started the project, the Inspector came on site, they never closed out the file so it just stayed there. And we…I don’t…I…I…I don’t know exactly when the did…they did this many years a…I don’t know much information as to the previous owners other than that they foreclosed and they had no C.O.s for either deck. 

Mr. Maher: I guess my confusion is if in fact there’s a…there’s a variance needed now how did a…how did a Permit get issued to begin with, if in fact there…if in fact there was a Permit issued how it was issued without a variance to begin with for the deck in the front?

Ms. Borgia: All I know is if you look at the paperwork you will actually see that those footings were approved and they instructed us in order to finalize that we would have to come here to get a variance.

Mr. Hughes: So there was an inspection on the footings on the front.

Ms. Borgia: Oh yes and you can see on the…

Mr. Canfield: That’s what she’s indicating. I can at the break go take a look and see when that Permit was issued.

Mr. Hughes: You’re on the City of Newburgh water and sewer?

Ms. Borgia: Okay, the City of Newburgh line is actually where the…where the…

Mr. Hughes: The back corner of the house.

Ms. Borgia: Yeah, exactly, the rest from the actual corner of the home to…to the front of the house and the side of the house that’s all on the Town but the garage part of it to the other side of it that’s all the City of Newburgh.

Mr. Hughes: But are you connected to the City water and sewer?

Ms. Borgia: Yes, yes they have…all the utilities are with the City of Newburgh. 

Mr. Hughes: You pay taxes to both too?

Ms. Borgia: Yes, they do, they do, they do.

Mr. Hughes: You don’t have to cut the kids in half and send them to different schools do you?

Ms. Borgia: You have no idea when they have…they had an emergency with one of the kids and the both ambulances from the City and the Town and the Police, oh my God, it was a mess.  

Ms. Drake: You’re showing the deck as twelve by twenty four (12 x 24) but yet on the plan its showing twenty-four foot three (24.3) by fourteen (14).

Mr. Cordero: Yeah, that was a…the surveyor he a…made that mistake.

Ms. Drake: But it’s really twelve by twenty four (12 x 24)?

Mr. Cordero: Yeah, the proposed deck we’re looking at is a twelve by twenty four (12 x 24).

Ms. Drake: We would need to have that corrected on the drawings wouldn’t we?

Chairperson Cardone: We can make note of it in the minutes.

Ms. Drake: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: I don’t, Jerry, I don’t think we need a new survey right? We would just indicate that it’s for…

Mr. Canfield: Just the dimensions and the setback are really pertinent.  

Ms. Drake: Okay.

Ms. Borgia: And it conforms with the neighborhood. Everyone has decks in the area, you know, its not, you know.

Chairperson Cardone: The Members of the Board have been to all of the sites that we’ve discussed tonight… 

Ms. Borgia: Oh right. Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: … so we’ve seen it.

Ms. Borgia: Great. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay do we have anything else from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Borgia: Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with Counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight’s applications. If I could ask in the interest of time if you could step out into the hallway and then we’ll call you in a few moments. And Jerry were you going to get that information for us?

Mr. Canfield: I’ll go look at it now.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, thanks. 






(Time Noted – 8:25 PM)


ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012   (Resumption for decision: 8:55 PM) 



VALENTIN CORDERO 


537 GIDNEY AVENUE, NWBH

         & MARIA MORA


(81-2-2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build an uncovered deck (Sherman Drive) and keep a prior built front deck (Gidney Avenue) on the residence. (Has two front yards)  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Valentin Cordero and Maria Mora at 537 Gidney Avenue, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build an uncovered deck on Sherman Drive and keep a prior built front deck on Gidney Avenue and this residence has two front yards. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Maher: I don’t believe that the requests are outside the realm. It appears that it’s consistent with the neighborhood and it was pre-existing obviously from the sale of the house. I’d make a motion to approve.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 25, 2011             (Time Noted – 8:56 PM) 



OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

JJ & H OF WALDEN, INC./


16 & 18 NORTH PLANK RD, NBGH

  MNP INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLY CO,LLC.  (80-5-10, 11.1 & 15.21) B ZONE

(AKA FCB PROPERTIES)

Chairperson Cardone: Under Other Board Business we have a communication from JJ & H of Walden.

The above referenced was granted an area variances for a front yard setback in a Zoning Board of Appeals decision dated December 23, 2010, filed in the Office of the Town Clerk January 28, 2011. The variance was necessary in order to complete a site plan application that was pending before the Town of Newburgh Planning Board. Final approval was received from the Town of Newburgh Planning Board in a Resolution was filed in the Office of the Town Clerk on March 29 (s/b March 9), 2011. This approval was subject to receiving additional approvals from the Town of Newburgh Town Board and the NYS DOT. The process with the Town of Newburgh was completed; the plans were signed and sealed July 22, 2011. The DOT approval was finally completed August 1, 2011. At the August 25th Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, it was determined that the ZBA's initial six-month approval period would begin on the 1st of August, 2011. This six-month period will expire at the end of January 2012. The applicant is currently in the process of attempting to secure a tenant for the site. Therefore, the applicant is requesting a six-month extension of his approval. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any comment on this? 

Ms. Drake: They are allowed to request one month…

Mr. Hughes: Jerry?

Chairperson Cardone: Six months.

Ms. Drake: …a one time six month extension.  

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Did you have something to say Mr. Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I do. A…this is a question for Dave I don’t know that it has any bearing on this but the Building Department has issued a Demo Permit for the structure that was on one of those lots, the old Mocco house…

Mr. Hughes: The building is gone?

Mr. Canfield: The building is gone…it’s been graded.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s gone now yeah. 

Mr. Canfield: So I think the verbiage is six months to…for the issuance of a Building Permit. A Demolition Permit is a form of a Building Permit and I just think you should be aware of that. If that be the case then my question is is this extension even necessary or needed?

Mr. Hughes: You mean because they’ve started on the demolition that that’s got a go ahead movement to it?

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct. The demolition of that structure was part of the site plan and was part of the requirements. 

Mr. Maher: And they did a fill…they did a fill area on the corner there.

Mr. Canfield: They did fill it in, yes. 

Mr. Maher: So that would allow them to the twelve months from that start date, correct?

If they started…?

Mr. Donovan: Is it twelve months or two years, what’s your Building Permit…?

Mr. Canfield: A Building Permit is good for eighteen months.

Mr. Donovan: (Inaudible) …covered it, right? Right in the middle.

Mr. Canfield: Pick a number in the middle. A…

Mr. Donovan: Well if the…if the…the fact that the Demolition Permit was issued in connection with the…as a result of, in connection with the site plan approval then they would not need an extension because that satisfied the requirement. 

Mr. Canfield: That’s my thoughts that the Demo Permit was issued October 18th, 2011.

Mr. Donovan: So I…I would then suggest to the Board that they be advised that they’ve satisfied the ZBA’s time requirement and now they’re on the Building Department’s clock and that extension is not necessary.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, what’s the form of that application for a Demo? Is it a real Building Permit or would it be called something else in a Court of Law?

Mr. Canfield: It’s a Building Permit.

Mr. Hughes: It’s a Building Permit?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Mr. Maher: One question.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Maher: How did the Board rule that the Permit issued on the property on 17K there? With the a…with regards to the Ruby Group?

Mr. Hughes: Exeter.

Mr. McKelvey: Exeter. 

Mr. Maher: Exeter as far as the Demo that was done on top of the hill there?

Mr. Donovan: Well in accordance for whether or not they…it’s a different issue. In accordance with whether or not they acquired vested rights which would protect them under the Zoning to...to the higher density use we said that that did not constitute vested rights because in that instance, if you recall, the site plan resolution had eighteen, nineteen conditions and they obtained a Clearing and Grading Permit. Really in my view and I’ll be very curious to see what the Appellate Division does about this, the Clearing and Grading Permit had nothing to do with their site plan. It was a way for them to try to get vested rights. Vested rights are an equitable doctrine that are supposed to protect you when your rights have been violated not that you go out affirmatively and do something to protect your rights. So it’s…its apples and oranges.

Mr. Maher: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: Good question though…

Mr. Hughes: In that same parallel…

Mr. Donovan: He said one question, sorry.

Mr. Hughes: That was him. We have the same thing going on here with the Blue Moon or whatever you want to call it where…

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t know that that’s…

Mr. Hughes: They are grading and clearing and they’re building but they don’t have a Building Permit the way I understand it at present.

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct. They do not have a Building Permit.

Mr. Hughes: Okay so now…

Mr. Canfield: However...

Mr. Hughes: …let’s parallel this one and Exeter and Exeter went ahead and thought that he could dummy it up by saying okay we got…

Chairperson Cardone: I really don’t think that is the proper time to discuss this issue.

Mr. Hughes: Okay. Do you want to wait until after the meeting when we can discuss it?

Chairperson Cardone: No that would not be right either.

Mr. Hughes: Well then maybe I’ll rephrase my inquiry. I hope I haven’t violated anybody’s thin skin or any laws either by asking this. It’s my understanding that the reason that there wasn’t a vested rights with Exeter was because there was no Building Permit issued. So if you don’t have a Building Permit what has the clock going how can you get vested rights? 

Mr. Donovan: Well they relied upon the Clearing and Grading Permit. I think that’s Mike’s issue. That there was in fact a Permit issued although not a Building Permit for the buildings he wanted to construct. It was Clearing and Grading Permit to do work on site which they argued gave them vested rights because it rendered the property essentially valueless for any other use other than their ultimate project. Which again I don’t understand but I’m not a judge so... 

Mr. Hughes: But they didn’t get a final approval yet at that point I don’t think.

Mr. Donovan: They had conditional final site plan approval. 

Mr. Hughes: Conditional?

Mr. Donovan: Yep. 

Mr. Hughes: Well back to where we’re at with these other things… Do you want me to stop Grace? I’ll stop.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes I do.

Mr. Hughes: To me it just seems like we’re going right the same road again. 
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ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 26, 2012

END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 9:03 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: Everybody has had a chance to read the minutes from the last month? Any additions, corrections? Do I have a motion to approve the minutes?

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye - All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the meeting?

Ms. Drake: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, we don’t have a motion because we have to have our Reorganizational Meeting. 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion that Grace Cardone remain as Chairwoman of the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: I Abstain 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for the Vice Chairperson?

Ms. Drake: I have a motion for John McKelvey to be the Vice Chairman of the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Maher: Second. 

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.




John McKelvey: I Abstain




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes 

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried. Do we have any other business? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion we close the meeting.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. Maher: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting is adjourned.


PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



DEBORAH A. SMITH, DEPUTY TOWN CLERK 



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE  







(Time Noted – 9:05 PM)


